From P ")">"0S OPHS OHRP (HHS/OPHS)" <OHRP@hhs.gov=>
Sent Thursday, July 13, 2006 11:49 am

To Jan Blustein <jb81@nyu.edu=>
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Bcc

Subject Informed consent for Exempt research
Dr. Blustein -

From a regulatory perspective, if a study is found to be "exempt," then
there is no requirement for informed consent.

However, many believe there is still an ethical directive to engage in
some sort of consent process for exempt research. The extent of the
consent process would depend on the risk of the research, the
perceptions of the potential subjects, as well as practical
considerations of time and impact on subject recruitment.

Many IRBs handle this by developing guidelines to include in their SOP.

Edward E. Bartlett, PhD

International Human Research Liaison
Office for Human Research Protections
1101 Wootton Parkway, Suite 200
Rockville, MD 20852

Telephone: +1-240-453-8249

Fax: +1-240-453-6909
ebartlett@osophs.dhhs.gov

From: Jan Blustein [mailto:jb81@nyu.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2006 2:06 PM

To: OS OPHS OHRP (HHS/OPHS); OS OPHS OHRP (HHS/OPHS)
Subject: Request for clarification

I am hoping that you can provide some clarification on the
implications of a project being deemed "Exempt", in terms of informed
consent required under the federal regulations.

Suppose, for example, our committee receives an application for a
random digit dialing survey on political beliefs. Calls will not be
recorded; identities of the respondents will not be sought. We deem
the study exempt.

Am | correct that we can decide that all of the elements of informed
consent are not required - just to keep it simple, and to keep the
response rate up, and for no other reason? That is, can we approve a
plan whereby the caller just identifies him/herself, and states the
purpose of the survey; and if the respondent stays on the phone, s/he
is effectively consenting?



In other words, if a project is exempt and we're satisfied that the
procedure meets our collective ethical standards, we need not insist
on the investigator satisfying all of the elements of informed consent
under the regs? That is my understanding based on a PowerPoint
presentation entitled "IRB Flexibility" by G. Pospisil that appears:

http://www.aera.net/aera.old/humansubjects/courses/APS.htm

but we would feel more comfortable receiving confirmation from you.

Thank you!

--JB

Jan Blustein, M.D., Ph.D.

Associate Professor of Health Policy

Wagner Graduate School, New York University
The Puck Building, Room 3042

295 Lafayette Street

New York, NY 10012
jan.blustein@wagner.nyu.edu

voice: 212-998-7427

fax: 212-995-4162
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